WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BUSHBURY, or Byshbury parish, comprises  the two townships of  Bushbury and Essington, the former in Seisdon and the latter in Cuttlestone Hundred. In 1841, its population amounted to 1509 souls, of whom 886 were in Bushbury township, which comprises about 6000 acres of land extending from 2 to 4 miles N. of Wolverhampton, and including the hamlets of Bushbury, Ford Houses, Gorsebrook, Coven heath, Moseley, and Oxley.  The manor, at the time of the Norman Conquest, was held by William Fitz-Ansculf, whose posterity assumed the name of Byshbury.  It afterwards belonged to the Grosvenors and the Goughs, ancestors of Gough, the well-known antiquary.  In 1790, it was purchased by the late P. T. Hinckes, Esq., of Tettenhall, whose daughter, Miss Theodosia Hinckes, is now lady of the manor; but T. G. Whitgreave, John Horton, and Alex. Hordern, Esqrs., and some others, have estates here.  The farm, called Wobaston, gave name to a prebendal stall in the Collegiate Church of Wolverhampton.  Moseley, 8 ½ miles N. by E. of Wolverhampton, forms a separate manor of about 500 acres, of which T. G. Whitgreave, Esq., is lord, and resides at Moseley Court, a modern mansion erected near the old hall, a venerable half-timbered building, now occupied by a farmer, but celebrated as one of the hiding places of Charles II.  In cleansing a pit in a field near the old hall, a skeleton in complete armour was found about 30 years ago, and supposed to be the remains of a cuirassier in King Charles’s service,  The small village of Bushbury is sheltered on the east by a lofty hill, covered with a profusion of yew and other trees, and said to have been once crossed by the great road from London to Chester.  The summit of this hill is 650 feet above the level of the sea, and commands a rich and extensive prospect.  On the declivity are several neat mansions, and the remains of a large tumulus, near which was dug up some years ago the brass head of a catapult, supposed to be of Roman construction.  The ancient appellation of the parish, Biscopesburie, would seem to point it out as having been the residence of some of the Mercian bishops. The CHURCH, dedicated to the assumption of the Blessed Virgin, is an ancient fabric, surmounted by a massy embattled tower, and formerly belonged to the priory of St. Thomas, near Stafford.  It has many monuments of the families of Byshbury, Moseley, Huntbach, Hellier, Leacroft, Whitgreave, Gough, and Huskisson, the the [sic] latter of whom possessed the Oxley estate till 1793, when it was sold by the father of that eminent statesmen, the late Right Hon. William Huskisson, M.P., * to the late James Hordern, Esq.  In 1812, the monument of Hugh Bushbury was opened and found to contain a stone coffin, with a skeleton and a silver chalice, now used in the communion service,  The vicarage, valued in K.B. at £7. 1s. 5 ½d., and now at £159, is in the patronage of Eskrike Phillips, Esq., and others, and in the incumbency of the Rev. William Lister.  Here are National Schools for boys, girls, and infants, erected in 1835.  At Moseley, is a Roman Catholic Chapel, belonging to the Whitgreave family, and endowed with a farm.  It is served by the priests of Wolverhampton.

* Mr. Huskisson was unfortunately killed at the opening of the Liverpool and Manchester Railway, September 15th, 1830, and his loss was universally lamented by the whole nation.  His remains were interred at Liverpool, where his constituents raised a splendid monument to his memory.

BENEFACTIONS. -  The poor of Essington have £10. 3s. 10d., and those of Bushbury and Moseley £8. 5s. 8d. per annum, arising as follows, viz. :- £8. 5s. 6d. from land at Essington, left by the Rev. Francis Collie, in 1625; £7. 12 shillings from 2 ½ acres of land, called the Sling, purchased in 1660, with £40, left by Lady Judith Corbett; and two annuities amounting to £2. 12 shillings paid out of two tenements at Essington, pursuant to the wills of Richard Upton in 1642, and Thomas Leacroft in 1625.  The interest of £47, left by Mrs M. Harwood in 1798, is distributed in sheets and blankets amongst the poor parishioners.  The following yearly doles belong solely to the poor of Bushbury and Moseley, viz.: £5 from Cold-lawn meadow, left by Richard Moon in 1729; £8 from Whetstone green houses, purchased with the benefactions of Sarah Huntbach and others in 1782; 10 shillings left by John Huntbach in 1703; and 4 shillings out of a meadow belonging to T. G. Whitgreave, Esq., left in 1672 by Francis Underhill.


ESSINGTON township, 4 ½ miles N.N.E. of Wolverhampton, is a district of scattered houses, partly occupied by colliers; but the coal mines here are exhausted.  It contains about 1600 acres, and 623 souls.  General Vernon, of Hilton Park, is lord of the manor, and owner of most of the lands.  Some remains of an ancient residence of the De Essingtons, formerly seated here, may still be traced.  National Schools for boys, girls, and infants, were built here in 1846, and the building is licensed for divined service, which is performed by the curate every Sunday morning, and on Tuesday evening.  The Wesleyans have a small chapel here, built in 1834.


ESSINGTON

Bullock William, tailor

Burton Philip, butcher

Davis William, brickmaker

Goodfellow William, brickmaker

Griffiths Joseph, blacksmiths

Heap Ann, victualler, Old Mitre

Spencer Edward, shopkeeper and beerhouse

Williams William, wheelwright

Farmers

Aston James

Aston John

Brookes Thomas, Sneyd Farm

Cartright William

Green John

Heep William

Kitson George

Morris Laban

Price William

NATIONAL SCHOOLS, John and Ann Cordwell, and Miss M. A. Perks

